Deanna Debruler

From: Kris Teske

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 8:18 AM
To: Diana Ellenbecker

Subject: RE: Meeting

If you could watch the video you will understand what we are talking about but here are a few:

o Kim and | - Training — We don't train between a primary and a general election. We don't have
time. Celestine is talking about training 10 people at a time (I calculated 23 at a time and it would take
us 2 weeks), Susan talks about sending an email to all poll workers asking what questions they have
and then do a FAQ sheet. When | stated we don’t have time Celestine said well the Mayor is
requesting training. | said well then [ will have to talk to the Mayor. | can have poll workers watch more
training videos from the WEC (other clerks are training like this) but then they can’t ask questions. In
August we had a good portion of the poll workers trained and they worked the August election, which
was slow, and had time then to ask questions (this has worked just fine in the past).

« Terri Racine — wants to talk about pay, Celestine, Ald. Dorff, and Susan are leaving everyone else out
of the meeting and not sharing information (example - voter registration drive), and how this meeting
isn't productive and is causing more issues.

As you know | am very frustrated, along with the Clerk’s Office. | don't know what to do anymore. | am trying
to explain the process but it isn't heard. | don't feel | can talk to the Mayor after the last meeting you, me,
Celestine, and the Mayor had even though the door is supposedly open. | don’t understand how people who
don’t have knowledge of the process can tell us how to manage the election. Ald, Dorff says the Clerk’s Office
is under attack?!?! Why?!?!

You are my boss so | am coming to you. | have no solutions (1 have tried and nothing seems to be enough) to
this other than the committee should end, which Celestine and Ald. Dorff both told me they were going to do
last night and didn't.

If you can't help, please let me know who | should go to to get this worked out.

Thank you,

Kris Teske, WCMC

Green Bay City Clerk

100 N. Jefferson St., Rm 106
Green Bay, Wl 54301
920-448-3014
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From: Diana Ellenbecker

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:23 PM
To: Kris Teske <Kris.Teske @greenbaywi.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting

Kris,
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